ANALY SIS OF PROPOSED CONSENT ORDER
TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT INTHE



[1l. TheTransaction

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated April 4, 2005, Chevron plans to
acquire 100% of the voting securities of Unocal. Unocal will merge into a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of Chevron, with the subsidiary continuing as the surviving entity and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Chevron. Under the terms of the agreement, Unocal shareholders may elect
to receive 1.03 shares of Chevron stock, $65 in cash, or the combination of $16.25 in cash and
0.7725 of a share of Chevron common stock. The election is subject to the limitation that 75%
of the outstanding shares of Unocal common stock will be exchanged for Chevron common



gasoline purchased in California. As a result, CARB RFG is a relevant line of commerce in
which to analyze the potential effects of the merger.

CARB RFG is produced primarily in California and at a few other locations on the West
Coast. The Complaint alleges that the state of California, and smaller areas contained therein,
are relevant sections of the country in which to analyze the potential effects of the merger.

Chevron is a leading refiner and marketer of CARB RFG. Unocal does not refine or
market CARB RFG. However, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Union QOil, Unocal owns
Relevant U.S. Patents relating to CARB RFG. Refiners must use the technology covered by the
Unocal Relevant U.S. Patents for producing CARB RFG during warmer weather months — i.e.,
CARB “summertime” gasoline. Thus, Unocal controls an important input used by CARB
refiners to produce CARB gasoline.

Unocal licenses its RFG patents to others in exchange for payments ranging from 1.2 to
3.4 cents per gallon. In addition, Unocal has won a patent infringement suit against major
refiners of CARB RFG and obtained a court judgment awarding Unocal royalties of 5.75 cents
per infringing gallon produced in California.

There are relatively few producers of CARB RFG. As a result, the relevant markets for
the refining and marketing of CARB RFG are either highly concentrated or moderately
concentrated. The Complaint further alleges that entry into the relevant lines of commerce in the
relevant sections of the country is difficult and would not be timely, likely or sufficient to



As a result, the Complaint charges that the effect of the proposed merger, if
consummated, may be substantially to lessen competition in the marketing and refining of
CARB RFG in the relevant sections of the country, in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act,
as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended,
15 U.S.C. § 45.

V. Resolution of the Competitive Concerns

The Commission has provisionally entered into an Agreement Containing Consent Order
with Chevron and Unocal in settlement of the Complaint. The Agreement Containing Consent
Orders contemplates that the Commission would issue the Complaint and enter the Proposed
Consent Order requiring the relief described below.

In order to remedy the anticompetitive effects that have been identified, Chevron and
Unocal have agreed to take several actions. First, they will cease and desist from any and all
efforts, and will not undertake any new efforts, to assert or enforce any of Unocal’s Relevant
U.S. Patents against any person, to recover any damages or costs for alleged infringements of
any of the Relevant U.S. Patents, or to collect any fees, royalties or other payments, in cash or in
kind, for the practice of any of the Relevant U.S. Patents, including but not limited to fees,
royalties, or other payments, in cash or in kind, to be collected pursuant to any License
Agreement. These obligations become effective as of the “Merger Effective Date,” which is
defined as the earlier of (1) the date that the certificate of merger for the Merger is filed with the
Secretary of State of Delaware or such later time as specified in such certificate of merger, or (2)
the date that Chevron acquires control of Unocal Corporation, as “control” is defined by 16
C.F.R. § 801.1(b).

Second, the Proposed Consent Order requires that, within thirty (30) days following the
Merger Effective Date, Respondents shall file, or cause to be filed, with the United States Patent
and Trademark Office, the necessary documents pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 253, 37 C.F.R. § 1.321,
and the Manual of Patent Examining Procedure to disclaim or dedicate to the public the
remaining term of the Relevant U.S. Patents. The Proposed Consent Order further requires that
Respondents shall correct as necessary, and shall not withdraw or seek to nullify, any disclaimers
or dedications filed pursuant to the order.

Third, the order requires that, within thirty (30) days following the Merger Effective
Date, Respondents shall move to dismiss, with prejudice, all pending legal actions relating to the
alleged infringement of any Relevant U.S. Patents, including but not limited to the following
actions pending in the United States District Court for the Central District of California: Union
Oil Company of California v. Atlantic Richfield Company, et al., Case No. CV-95-2379-CAS
and Union Oil Company of California v. Valero Energy Corporation, Case No. CV-02- 00593
SVW.

Paragraph V of the Proposed Consent Order requires Respondents to distribute a copy of
the Order and the Complaint in this matter to certain interested parties, including (1) any person
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that either Respondent has contacted regarding possible infringement of any of the Relevant U.S.
Patents, (2) any person against which either Respondent is, or was, involved in any legal action
regarding possible infringement of any of the Relevant U.S. Patents, (3) any licensee or other
person from which either Respondent has collected any fees, royalties or other payments, in cash
or in kind, for the practice of the Relevant U.S. Patents, and (4) any person that either
Respondent has contacted with regard to the possible collection of any fees, royalties or other
payments, in cash or in kind, for the practice of the Relevant U.S. Patents.

Paragraph V also requires Respondents to distribute a copy of the Order and the
Complaint to present and future officers and directors of Respondents having responsibility for
any of Respondents’ obligations under the Order, and to employees and agents having
managerial responsibility for any of Respondents’ obligations under the Order.

Paragraphs VI, VII and VII1 of the Proposed Consent Order contain standard reporting,
access, and notification provisions designed to allow the Commission to monitor compliance
with the order. Paragraph IX provides that the Order shall terminate twenty (20) years after the
date it becomes final.

V1.  Opportunity for Public Comment

The Proposed Consent Order has been placed on the public record for thirty (30) days for
receipt of comments by interested persons. Comments received during this thirty day comment
period will become part of the public record. After thirty (30) days, the Commission will again
review the Proposed Order and the comments received and will decide whether it should
withdraw from the Proposed Order or make final the agreement’s Proposed Order.

By accepting the Proposed Order subject to final approval, the Commission anticipates
that the competitive problems alleged in the Complaint will be resolved. The purpose of this
analysis is to invite public comment on the Proposed Order, and to aid the Commission in its
determination of whether it should make final the Proposed Order contained in the agreement.
This analysis is not intended to constitute an official interpretation of the Proposed Order, nor is
it intended to modify the terms of the Proposed Order in any way.



